Beverly Anesthesia Associates, Inc.

Hunt Center 75 Lindall Street Danvers, MA 01923 (978) 774-4400 x2940 fax (978) 777-1462
David B. Carp, M.D. Janice E. Gellis, M.D. Frederick D, Kuemmerie. M.D
Emma Cataldi, M.D. Scott V. Gonzales, M.D Lawrence M. Shinbaum. M.D

Robert F. Cipolle, M.D. Jonathan G. Jaques. M.D Marc R. Shnider. M.D.
Donald G. Ganim, M.D. 3 John V. Zipper. M.D

August 21, 2001

Mark Bloomstein

Paul Giroux

Boston Party Makers
PO Box 72

Worcester, MA 01602

RE: Gratuity for Services 8/11/01

Dear Paul and Mark,

Thanks for your services at our corporate outing on August 11. 2001 at the Beverly Golf
and Tennis Club in Beverly. The entertainment clearly played a major part in making our

event a success.

Please accept this gratuity check and distribute it to the appropriate entertainers. We will
be sure to contact your company for our next event.

Sincerely,

nelp~

Janice Reynolds
Office Manager



